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Hera/mgar Dear SirfMadam,

Intimation of Loss of Share Certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, this is to inform that our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) has received
the information about loss of share certificates and requrested them to issue duplicate share
certificates in the following case (Proof of date of receipt of intimation is enclosed):

o —

'Sr. | Folio |Name  of  the | No. of | Certificate 'i—istﬁtivﬁos._
No | No. Shareholder Shares lNo. From [ To T

—

1 —( 033672 | Deepak Kumar Kundu | 400 | 1058815 to | 605266901 | 605267300 |
Anju Deepakkumar 1058818
1 nduy |

Presently Bank has received only request letters / emails for the procedure of obtaining
duplicate share certificates.

Bank shall initiate the process for Issuance of Duplicate Share Certificate only after receipt
of requisite documents and completion of formalities like newspaper advertisements, etc.

gqdarg Thanking you,
WA Yours faithfully,

(Rajesh V Upadhya)
N 7 #9dr g9 Company Secretary
Encl: As Above T



Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya

From: . bssduplicate@bigshareonline.com

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2021 17:25

To: Rajesh Venkataraj Upadhya; Investor Relations Department

Cc: ganesh@bigshareonline.com; jibu@bigshareonline.com;
bhagwan@bigshareonline.com; Bssduplicate@Bigshareonline.Com

Subject: Duplicate Share Intimations Received On : 20211216 BANK OF INDIA - EQUITY Folio no:
033672

Attachments: 554587 .pdf

A" ON': !i‘hls émall sriginated fz_-‘am E) sourt:e c..tt*tid_e Eank =4 'iﬁt’:t.‘:é_. Dc. n'ar c:_I_k "c}"

Dear Sir/Ma’am,

Please be informed that in terms of the provisions of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is required to submit
information regarding loss of share certificates and issue of duplicate certificates, to the stock exchange within two days of its getting
information. Further, the said intimation has to be filed only through the mode of NEAPS filing for NSE and on listing.bseindia.com for
BSE and not via hard copy submission.

Accordingly, we are sharing herewith the receipt of the following request for loss of share certificate of the Company by shareholders,
to enable you to comply with the said regulatory requirement within the timelines prescribed.

CiientName ~ Cert No ~ DptMo - DisLNO. - Falio Quanﬁty‘  Name l JH1 "5"
AN Uy |+ 1058815 605266001 605267000 033672 100  DECTAKKUMAR - ANJUDEEPAKKUMAR
BANK OFNDIA 1058816 605267001 605267100 033672 100 D L AR || ANJU DEET AKKUMAR
A by " 1058817 605267101 605267200 033672 100 D g R | ANJUDEEF AKKUMAR
A Uy 1058818 605267201 605267300 033672 100  DECAKKUMAR - ANJU DEEPAKKUMAR

Should you have any queries in respect of the aforesaid instruction kindly revert back.
Regards,

Bigshare Services Pvit. Lid.
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Please find herewith the followmg documents , for lssumg duphcate' share

certificate(s). ame ]
554587 ‘

| Sr List of documents | Attached/NA |

‘ 1 Questionnaire form duly notarised "Q" * —\/ |

[ 2 |-Affidavit on Rs.100/- "A” (duly notarised) * l

3

indemnity agreement on Rs.500/- "I” (duly notarised) *

| |

4 Surety form with copy Form 16 or Income Tax Return of the latest financial
year, if more than 200 shares "S” {duly notarised) *

Originally signed stamped / Notarised FIR/complaint lodged with tocal police
5 station for the lost/stolen/theft mentioning folio, certificate and distinctive
number of the shares.

6 DD in favour of Bank of India payable at Mumbai for Rs. 1225/- towards
advertisement in news paper, if 400 & above shares.

7 Self- attested copy of PAN card of all shareholders, witnesses & sunty

8 Self- attested copy of Telephone/Electricity bill (not older than 3 months)/ Voter '
Id of all holders, witnesses & surity.

9 Signature attested by bank manager under his / her official stamp & seal with
name, employee code & phone number of bank. * |

10 Cancelled cheque having pre-printed name of all holders

WRIRRE

1 Affidavit for change of signature. (if change/difference in signature) * \\) A
12 True certificated copy of death certificate {if name deletion). Y A
' In case of Company, Banks & Fls, True certified copy of Memorandum of
13 Association, Board Resolution and list of authorized signatories with their 7\ ] A
| specimen signature. |
| 44 | Incase of foreign shareholder, copy(s) of Passport attested by Consular / ' ~N A
I Embassy/ Competent Authority & RBI permission |

* Format attached

I/'We have checked and insured that the documents are complete & details filled are proper
as per the procedure /instruction sheet provided by you.

| Name & signature of shareholder(s) 1:'”"; HRE C::-[_‘_ SECARADSLE
‘ . - _;.J;t.»_p.Lv,p_ :
1 e PAK "\UMA = 2 | S % i

UMD Subject lo Verification |

AN | socmn £

i LN
Note: l ' Bl -
R o R 28
1. Please swbmit the documents iw shove order in singhe sef. } - TR e
2. Before submitting, please insure that the documents are complete 25 per the precedure & M1 are proper.
3

Procedure for obtaising duplicate share certificate(s) is rather costly and ime corsuming TV WO THET T TRWEST YO T ¥DU S THIeTe, (0 make a thorouph and
careful search for the missing share certificmel(s) at your end and coafirm. However on receipt of the documents executed 23 above and found in order. the same will be

placed before the Board of Directors of the Bank for its approval, provided o claim has been received against the said shares/debentures/honds. Normally the time taken
for isswe of daplicate certificates is 45 days from the date of Lodgment.

Complete details of skares fost ie. Name of 2l the regis d holders, Folio ber, Certificate bers, Distinctive nwmbrers and namber of Shares must be mentioned
in Indemnity, Affidavit, Police complaint & Advertk Ia case you do mot have the details, kindly write to us in tkis regards.
Name asd reph d office address of Company must be p at relevant places.

Before proceeding further with the compliance of formalities for isswe of duplicate Share certificates,you may please be sare that the sakd shares have not been sold by

You is the past. it may happen that the Share Certificstes standing in your wame have been sold in the past but not lodged for vegistration of transfer by the respective
buyer and the sharcs are stilf standing in your name.
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To:
BANK OF INDIA,

Head Office, Star House, C-5, ‘G’ Block,
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051

WHEREAS

M DZE1PAIK Kuma)z KUM™NDU
[Name(s) of holder(s) / applicant(s)]

is /
/o O SRS A LA T2 COBR ? 200
the holder of O shares bearing Distinclive Nos. of Bank of Ind

(2) It has been stated to the bank that the certificate(s) of th.e said shares nas / have been lost / misplaced
and the sarne cannot be found.

DPEEPalKk ISUMAR IKUNYD L]

ve applied to the Bank for duplicate certificate (s). In consideration of the Bank issuing such duplicate

@we_TI= =P AIK HKUMAR IKUMPU) -

Grdsue) AU TIAKR S1A2H) < BS 1)

gur respective heirs, executors and administrators do hereby jointly and severally convenient with the

#seives, our respective heirs, execulors and edministrators respectively will at all times and from time its

:2es80rs and assignee that we and our heirs, executors and administrators and their and each of their estates and
effects from and against all actions, causes, suits, proceedings, accounts, Claims, and demands whatsoever on account
of the said shares or any or them or the loss on non-production of the Certificate (s) thereof on the part of any person or
person(s) whomsoever and against all damages, costs, charges, expenses and sums of money incurred in respect
thereof or otherwise in relation to the premises and I/We the said

and

undertake on demand by the Bank to retum and re-deliver such duplicate Certificate(s) and without such demand to
produce and retum to the Bank the original Certificate(s) when found or traced and to take all actions, suits and
proceedings, at our own cost as the Bank shall require for the recovery thereof or otherwise in relation 1o the premises.

Date this ’;..?_2 ’7‘0) day of t‘\\Ov 20 2,

% (Dale) (Month)

23INOV Y

Signature of wnness-%rcf = Signature(s) of holder (s) / applicant (s)

signed by a Bank offi ‘ ‘
(sig y anocua . AL\. w,_

der his code no. & seal) 3 —M
under his e no. & seal A%EsiL.slgnature of Surety

was Rant 3 93w
Nrble. T 123 NOV 2021
 WITWESS BRPBIEES “‘




